
Past Progressive Active.



■ Данное время применяется для 
указания на действие длительного 
характера, которое происходило в 
какой-то конкретный момент в 
прошлом.



Makes.

■ from five till 6, when we came, 
yesterday, we saw him, all day long 
yesterday, still, while, during the 
night, for 4 hours.



Общая формула.

       S+was/were+V(ing)



Спряжение. 

■ I was 
■ You were 
■ We were 
■ They were 
■ He, She, It was

■ I was playing.
■ He was playing.
■ She was playing.
■ It was playing.
■ We were playing.
■ You were playing.
■ They were playing.



Утвердительная форма.

■ ... + was/were + V(ing).
■ I was playing.
■ He was playing.
■ She was playing.
■ It was playing.
■ We were playing.
■ You were playing.
■ They were playing.



Вопросительная форма.
■ Was/Were ... +  V(ing)?
■ Was I playing?
■ Was
■ He playing?
■ She playing?
■ It playing?
■ Were we playing?
■ Were you playing?
■ Were they playing?



Отрицательная форма.

■ ...  was/were not +  V(ing).
■ I  was not (=wasn't) playing.
■ He was not playing=(wasn't playing).
■ She was not playing=(wasn't playing).
■ It was not playing=(wasn't playing).
■ We were not playing=(weren't playing).
■ You were not playing=(weren't playing).
■ They were not playing=(weren't playing).



Откройте скобки, употребляя 
глаголы в Present Continuous. 

■ 1. Timothy (to feed) his dog. 
■  2. Mr. Jones (to clean) his yard. 
■  3. Nancy (to paint) her kitchen. 
■  4. Our neighbors (to wash) their car. 
■  5. I (to wash) my hair. 
■  6. Who (to fix) your sink? 
■  7. What she (to do) now? – She (to dance). 
■  8.I(to listen) to the radio. 
■  9.She (not to type) her tests. 
■  10.Why you (to shout)?



          Спасибо за внимание☺


